C DeKalb County

ADDENDUM NO. 1

November 25, 2020

TO: ALL RESPONDERS UNDER REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS (RFP) NO. 20-500558

FROM: Department of Purchasing and Contracting, DeKalb County, Georgia
For additional information, go to: http://yourdekalb.com/purchasing/index.html

SUBJECT: RFP NO.20-500558, “On Call Soils & Materials Testing, Surveying Services and
Structural Analysis” is hereby modified as follows:

A. Extend the proposals due date until Eriday, December 11, 2020.

B. All other conditions remain in full force and effect.

C. ltis the responsibility of each Responder to ensure that he/she is aware of all
Addenda issued under this RFP. You may email Brenda Redus at
bredus@dekalbcountyga.gov before the proposals are due to confirm the number of
addenda issued.

D. All responders under this Request for Proposals must acknowledge receipt of this
Addendum included in their response only.

Branda & fotica

Brenda H. Redus, Senior Procurement Agent
Department of Purchasing and Contracting
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The above Addendum No. 1 is hereby acknowledged:

Company Name Signature & Title
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